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Response to UNC Modification Proposals 0193 :
Removal of Certain "Gas not made available for offtake”
Provisions from the UNC

Dear Tim
Modification Proposal 0193 will remove the dual and potentially conflicting governance issue that
will arise following the introduction of the revised Gas (Standards of Performance) Regulations in

April 2008.; and consequently will facilitate the efficient administration of the UNC.

Clearly the Proposal would need to be conditional on the timely introduction of the revised
Regulations. Subject to this E.ON UK is in support.

Yours sincerely

Brian Durber (by email)
Retail Regulation



